From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/15/2011 3:07:09 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Damn It!

We can sure pick them. Anything movement towards resolving the RA issue ?

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:03 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Damn It!

You peoble are always messing up my plans for naming my first-born. Now | think it has to be

Redacted Clanon.

From:Redacted |
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:01 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.
: i : Clinton, Jeanne; Skala, Pete; Baker, Simon; Lai, Peter;[Redacted |
Redacted

Subject: PG&E Response to OP 2 of Decision 11-07-030

Dear Ms. Fitch:

In compliance with Ordering Paragraph 2 of Decision (D.) 11-07-030, Pacific Gas and
Electric Company (PG&E) provides the frozen ex ante energy savings values for
workpapers addressed in Attachment A to D.11-07-030.

A CD that includes the 41 updated workpapers, per Energy Division’s input into
Attachment A of D.11-07-030, is being sent to Peter Lai for posting on the new section
to the DEER website at hitp://deeresources.com. A copy of the CD is available to
others upon request.
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Please contact

Thank you.

Redacted

‘ Redacted

Regulatory Analyst

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

if you have any questions.
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